
From:
Sent:

Redacted

9/14/2012 10:31:39 AM
jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)To:

Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Redacted ;

Cc:

I Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: PG&E Confidential Response to Excel Files for RNS and Cost Quantification

CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTED MATERIAL

PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD

Jason,

Here are the confidential files in the base Word/Excel versions per your request.

Thank you,

Maggie

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:iason.simon@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 04:03 PM 
To: Alien, Meredith
Subject: Excel Files for RNS and Cost Quantification

Hi Meredith,

Can I please get the excel files for the renewable net short (Appendix 1) and cost quantification 
(Appendix 2) tables your group put together for the Amended 2012 RPS Plan, dated August 15, 
2012.1 need to do some industry stat stuff.

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0857038
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Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

SB GT&S 0857039


